Kells – Grennie Post 316 Minutes April 22, 1988 Meeting Convened at 8:30 pm Commander: Tony Lo Bargo 28 Members Present

Minutes of previous meeting held April 8, 1988 were and accepted my members present.

Committee Reports:

<u>Children & Youth</u> – Ferdi Salvatore stated that 10 members purchased tickets for the Youth Appreciation Breakfast to be held Sunday, April 24 at the Columbia Lyceum.

Hospital Visitation- Vinny Zangari said Mike O'Brien was in the hospital but now at home walking with a cane.

Boy's State - Ted Ventura said Michael Morotto who was sponsored by the Post for Boy's State last year stopped by the Post . He thanked us again for sponsoring him and he believed his experience at Boy's State helped him get accepted by Notre Dame University.

<u>Membership</u> – Dick Hughes said membership now stands at 163 which gives us 2 over our County membership quota.

<u>**House Report**</u> – Andy Precopio said after much searching the leak in the men's room was found and it was coming from the kitchen radiator connection. He thanked Vinny Zangari and Mike Shane for the good work they had done on repairing the bathroom wall and floor.

<u>Post Historian</u> – Jim Thoma is conducting a search of papers in the basement and has come up with copies of the Kells – Grennie news going back to 1976. He also has an old history record of the Post up to the year 1943.He found a good bit of information on Richard Grennie.

<u>Nominating Committee</u> - Ferdi Salvatore Chairman gave a report for the committee. The following members were nominated.. Commander: Richard Reichart, Vice Commanders: Richard Burdge, Frank Faloutico, Marty Rosenberg –

Treasurer: Joseph Miller, Chaplain: Tony LoBargo.

Election will be held on the first meeting night in June and any member may nominate a candidate of his own choice at that time. Sal Abicocco also pointed that delegates to the County Committee and County Convention shall be elected at that meeting.

Treasurer – Joe Miller said previous balance \$864.24. He gave a listing of expenses balance was \$757.09.

<u>New Business</u>: A motion by Dick Hughes that Post By-Laws be amended to change words in By-Laws calling for election to be held on second meeting night in June from the first meeting night. The motion was seconded but after discussion the motion was withdrawn. A motion was made by Ferdi Salvatore that a By-Laws committee be established for reviewing and up-dating all of the Post's By-Laws prior to the 1989 election, the motion was seconded and past. Joe Miller was made chairman of this committee and will select members to serve on this committee with him.

<u>Good of the Legion</u> – Tony LoBargo gave a report on the Military Ball. He said 15 members attended and all had a good time. He also attended the National Commanders Dinner with Richard Reichart cocktail hour & dinner. It was very good and thanked the Post for sending him to the affair.

Phis Frazzetto- County Membership Chairman commended Tony Mosca & Dick Hughes for the work on membership.

Ferdi Salvatore said the Post Bowling team will be participating in the NY State Legion Bowling tournament in Albany starting next Friday thru Sunday and will be wearing their new bowling shirts.

Meeting Adjourned at 9:37 pm Ferdi Salvatore